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TROTEAD ﬁ"fe -request for clarification of the Bidding documents

Subject: The answer to the question for IOP/2 - 2014 whose subject is Execution of works on
the construction of Centres of excellence in Kragujevac.

1. Question:

As you mentioned in one of your answers, insight into the Main project is only possible with
the advent of the premises “PIU Research and development” Itd. Belgrade. Since the Main
project is on CD which is located on your premises, please answer:

1. if Purchaser provides on-site computer, which can be used by bidders in order to
review the documents ?

Which versions of AutoCAD are drawings from the Main project ?

Is it permissible dubbing the project from a CD?

Is it allowed to photograph documents ?

Whether the bidder can see the documentation on his computer , from your CD?

How many times the same bidder can come to your premises to inspect the
documentation that you have not submitted with the Tender documents ?

7. Do we need the authorization of bidders at each visit ?

8. Is only bidders who have purchased the tender documents may come?

9.
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Are more people from the same company can occur simultaneously, if so, how many?
0. How the consortium or subcontractors may inspect the technical documentation,
bearing in mind that they are not purchased the tender documents.?

Response:
1. Purchaser provides computer on-site.

2. In compatible relation to a computer of the Employer.

3. Not allowed.

4. It 1s allowed to photograph the essential elements needed for making bids.
5. No.

6. If necessary,

7. No.

8. Access to the Tender documentation can all interested parties, and insight into the Main
project only persons who have purchased the Tender documents.

9. Yes, the accommodation possibilities Purchaser allow the simultaneous presence of no
more than five persons of the same potential bidder.

10. If there is a consortium agreement is sufficient to any member of the consortium to
purchase the Tender documents, a subcontractor unless redeemed Tender documents can
inspect with written authorization of the potential bidders who purchased Tender documents.




